
Minutes: The Blue Mountains Police Services Board                     
 

 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
 Chair Knott called the meeting to order with all members in attendance save Mayor 

Anderson, absent due to a previous commitment.   
 

 Also in attendance were Inspector John Trude and Sergeant Charlie Watts of 
Collingwood – The Blue Mountains Detachment, Ontario Provincial Police. 
 

 Approval of Agenda 
 
Moved by: Cliff Carr   Seconded by: Rod Knott 
 
THAT the Agenda of September 29, 2010, be approved as circulated, including any 
items added to the Agenda, Carried. 
 
 No member declared a pecuniary interest with any matter as listed on the Agenda. 
 
 Previous Minutes  
 
Moved by: Cliff Carr   Seconded by: Rod Knott 
 
THAT the minutes of the June 9, 2010 Police Services Board meeting be adopted as 
circulated, Carried. 
 
B. Deputations/Presentations  
 
None 
 
C. Staff Reports  
 
C.1 Detachment Commander’s Report  
 
Sergeant Watts then reviewed the Report, noting two new officers have joined the 
detachment as of September 6, with another having earlier started on July 12. 
 
Charlie then reported on Community Policing Committee  noting the Committee 
continues to be active with a meeting held September 15, 2010, Board member Cliff 
Carr in attendance.  Chair Knott then noted he was out of the Province when the 
meeting was held. 
 

MEETING DATE: September 29, 2010 
MEETING TIME: 10:00 a.m. 
LOCATION: OPP Station Board Room 
PREPARED BY: Stephen Keast, Board Secretary 

cgiles
Text Box
G.4



Charlie noted the OPP to meet and work with Craigleith area residents regarding short 
term accommodation concerns . 
 
Charlie then noted the Neighbourhood Watch program was proceeding and expanding 
into other areas of the municipality. 
 
Charlie then noted he was also a witness at the recent Ontario Municipal Board Hearing 
regarding short term accommodation, the Hearing adjourned until January, 2011. 
 
Charlie then noted a marine patrol was instituted at Northwinds Beach following 
concerns expressed that personal watercraft were being operated too close to 
swimmers and this would be an issue that would be monitored in 2011. 
 
Charlie then noted there had also been ATV patrols on the Georgian Trail to address 
the matter of e-bikes travelling on the trail. 
 
Charlie then noted the OPP operated the DARE program at Beaver Valley Community 
School and participated in a Centurion Cycle event at BVCS promoting a Bicycle 
Helmet Safety Program. 
 
Charlie then reported the G8 Summit presented very little issues, with some Officers 
attending the G20 Summit with costs paid by the Federal government. 
 
Charlie then reported the Centurion Cycling event appeared to run smoothly, with 46 
Officers involved in a multi-jurisdictional operation over the two days. 
 
Charlie then reported on the 2010 Wakestock event, noting it was recommended the 
Great Northern Exhibition grounds be retained for camping accommodation in 2011. 
 
Inspector Trude then noted organizers attempted to book the GNE grounds for camping 
accommodation but were not able to meet the Clearview Events By-law requirements.  
John added there were 10,000 attendees on Saturday with many having not 
accommodation for the night and this will need to be addressed for the 2011 event. 
 
Chair Knott then questioned if there were concerns from the Blue Mountain Village 
following the event, John replying the OPP are not prepared to support the event in 
2011 unless attendees are provided areas for accommodation.  John further noted the 
Events By-law will be applied in 2011, requiring parking, accommodation and other 
matters to be addressed. 
 
Charlie then reviewed contract policing statistics for August and year to date, John 
noting for the first six months of 2010 there is a shortage of 243 hours, adding The Blue 
Mountains still has a full-time Federally funded Officer and these hours are not indicated 
in the contract statistics. 
 
Chair Knott questioned how long the Federal funding would be in place, John replying 
there was no end in sight. 
 
John then noted to date there is a $33,000.00 credit for the first six months of the 2010 
contract, adding special events such as the Centurion Cycling race utilized paid duty 



Officers at no cost to the Town.  John further noted that generally we are in good shape 
regarding contract commitments. 
 
Cliff then questioned the general status of short term accommodation issues following 
the September 15 Community Policing Committee meeting.  Charlie noted the OPP are 
attempting to meet with residents as much as possible to better establish an OPP-
community relationship and improve lines of communication.  Charlie further noted at 
one meeting it became obvious residents were not aware of the 310 1122 OPP contact 
number if there were non-emergency concerns. 
 
John then noted Charlie did a good job testifying at the OMB Hearing, adding increased 
Town by-law enforcement staffing on weekends would be of assistance, in terms of 
enforcing existing By-laws and a possible licensing regime. 
 
John further noted there should be an OMB decision on the short term accommodation 
issue by March 2011, with the 2010-11 winter season having passed but providing a 
window before the 2011 summer season was underway. 
 
The Board then dealt with the following Resolution: 
 
Moved by: Rod Knott   Seconded by: Cliff Carr 
 
THAT the Detachment Commander’s Report be received this twenty-ninth day of 
September, 2010, Carried.  
 
D.  Correspondence 
 
Author       Recommendation 
 
D.1  RIDE Allocation 2010 – 2011    Receive for information 
D.2  TBM Community Policing Mandate   “  “ 
D.3  Community Watch CAO Update   “  “ 
D.4  Blue Mountain Ratepayers short term concerns “  “ 
D.5  Community Policing Committee 09/15 minutes “  “ 
D.6  RIDE Final Agreement 2010 – 2011   “  “ 
 
Regarding D.1, Chair Knott noted the 2010-2011 RIDE grant funding had been 
confirmed. 
 
Regarding D.2, Rod noted the Community Policing Committee had established their 
mandate, rules and procedures. 
 
Regarding D.3, Rod noted CPC Chair Larry Hall had provided CAO Paul Graham with a 
Community Watch status update. 
 
Regarding D.4, Rod noted the Blue Mountain Ratepayers Association had documented 
their concerns regarding short term accommodation. 
 
Regarding D.5, Rod noted it was a report from the CPC with regard to their September 
15 meeting with Charlie and Cliff in attendance. 



 
Regarding D.6, Rod noted the executed RIDE grant agreement had been received from 
the Province. 
 
Moved by: Rod Knott   Seconded by: Cliff Carr 

 
THAT this Board does hereby receive the Correspondence of September 29, 2010 and 
further does support the Staff Recommendation made with regard to the 
Correspondence items, including any additional direction given to Staff through 
discussion, with an appropriate Staff action or response awaited for report back to the 
Board, a Committee or Council where indicated, Carried. 
 
E. Other Business 
 
Rod then reported on concerns from a Town resident while operating a truck in 
Clearview Township in August.  The resident noted that while stopped at a four way 
stop intersection waiting to turn right, three cyclists in training passed him on the right 
and continued through the intersection without stopping. 
 
Rod then noted general concern with cyclists involved in future race events as a Board 
matter and questioned if the OPP should meet with event organizers and reinforce the 
requirements of the Highway Traffic Act regarding cyclists. 
 
Charlie noted he could contact the Centurion organizers prior to any 2011 event 
regarding responsibilities of participants in both training and events. 
 
Rod then noted he has also observed cyclists stopping on the travelled road to view the 
surroundings. 
 
Charlie then noted the Highway Traffic Act requires an overtaking vehicle to move to the 
left as far as is practical and the slower vehicle, whether a tractor or cyclist, must move 
to the right as far as is practical. 
 
John then noted for 2011, Centurion is considering a July date, Rod replying any 
meeting date may have to be moved up. 
 
Chair Knott then noted Council would have to consider a municipal appointment to the 
Board following the 2010 Municipal Election on October 25 and perhaps the next 
meeting could be moved back from December. 
 
F. Adjournment 
 
As there was nothing further before the Chair, the Board then dealt with the following 
Resolution: 
 
Moved by:      Cliff Carr    Seconded by: Rod Knott 
 
That this meeting does now adjourn at 10:38 a.m. to meet again November 24, 2010 at 
10:00 a.m. at the OPP station, or at the call of the Chair, Carried. 










	Draft September 29, 2010 Minutes
	Detachment Commander's Report September 29, 2010
	OPP Contract Policing - August Contract Statistics



